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CABINET DU RECTEUR

Dear Sir Arthur:

Just as I was reading your letter 
referring to a statement In nLa Presse" In 
connection with the requirements for admis­
sion to the study of dentistry, Colonel Bovev 
was here. J

1 save aim all the necessary explana­
tions and ne Kindly said he would convey them 
to you.

plana Ions can be summed up 
as follows: e author ties of the University
of iv.ontreal nave never done or said anything 
in view of bringing out again the question 
oi the agreement made between the 
titles on this subject.

two univer-

, . The reporter simply published a
private conversation which had not 'even come 
to my Knowledge.

Dr Dubeau was not authorized to 
speak as Dean of the Faculty in this 
rence.

occur-

Rector.

Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal, McGill University, 

MONTREAL.
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